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Glenn Fine, Esquire
	
	MARC R. GARBER, ESQUIRE
1810 Chapel Avenue West
12-D, Cherry Hill, N.J. 08002
Direct Dial   (856) 236-6567
E-Mail:marcrgarber@verizon.net



	
	


	Re:
	Eliot Bernstein/Iviewit Technologies




Dear Mr. Fine:
     
I am writing on behalf of Eliot Bernstein, the principal inventor of the encoding and video technologies herein referred to collectively as the “Eliot Bernstein/Iviewit Technologies.” I have been told that you were approached by David Bernstein (no relation to Eliot) in an effort to ascertain your interest in representing Eliot Bernstein and the other stakeholders in the “Iviewit Technologies” in a claim against or settlement offer to AT&T, which settlement offer has been requested by AT&T’s outside counsel.  This letter is in furtherance of soliciting your involvement. I am aware that you were involved (in your previous capacity) with claims previously made by Mr. Bernstein and Iviewit against other entities respecting the “Iviewit Technologies”, as I have known Mr. Bernstein for many years and assisted Mr. Bernstein with some of the prior claims that were brought. I am an attorney, however my practice has been mostly in the employee benefits area, and these matters far exceed my experience and abilities. For purposes of full disclosure, I am also a stakeholder in the “Iviewit Technologies.”
To put the Iviewit and AT&T relationship in context, it is my understanding that after the Iviewit Technologies were developed, Mr. Bernstein met with his accountant, Gerald Lewin, and Mr. Lewin recommended that Iviewit use the Palm Beach office of Proskauer Rose as business and patent counsel. Mr. Lewin had a relationship with two partners in Proskauer’s Boca Raton office; a trusts and estates lawyer named Al Gortz, and a business lawyer named Christopher Wheeler. Wheeler became business counsel and was also very involved with the business (non-legal) aspects of Iviewit, such as who to hire as officers and who to solicit funding from. Wheeler directed Bernstein and the Iviewit Companies into many relationships, including one with Kenneth Rubenstein, Esq. who also was counsel for MPEGLA at the time, Initially Rubenstein was represented as a Proskauer partner when factually at the time he was with Meltzer Lippe Goldstein Wolfe and Schlissel and one of his clients was Bell Atlantic. Rubenstein left Meltzer and joined Proskauer, after agreeing to represent Mr. Bernstein and the Iviewit Technologies, and after he determined the importance of the Iviewit Technologies. In transferring to Proskauer, Rubenstein brought with him the representation of the MPEG Patent Pool.


At about this time, Mr. Wheeler told Mr. Bernstein that Wayne Huizenga (a prospective equity investor) required that a noted technology company validate the Iviewit Technologies as a condition of making his investment. Iviewit selected Real 3D, Inc. (owned 70% Lockheed Martin, 20% SGI and 10% Intel at the time, later purchased wholly by Intel) to perform the validation.  Real 3D validated the technologies, as expected claiming them openly to be Holy Grail inventions and calling them “Priceless” as they would change the digital and imaging worlds entirely. Mr. Wheeler then told Mr. Bernstein that Mr. Huizenga also said that he would only invest if Iviewit hired Brian Utley as CEO/Chairman. Mr. Utley had direct ties to AT&T along with Christopher Wheeler of Proskauer. The Iviewit board refused to make Utley CEO/chairman, but hired Utley as President. Utley together with Wheeler orchestrated meetings between Iviewit and AT&T. Mr. Bernstein believes that since Real 3D already validated the technologies that Utley, Wheeler, Rubenstein, AT&T’s  CEO Armstrong and others brought in by Proskauer started an agreed upon process of stealing the Iviewit Technologies. Regardless, Wheeler and Utley allowed AT&T unfettered access to the Iviewit Technologies and Patents and AT&T has been using the Iviewit Technologies ever since without paying Iviewit anything for its multiple uses, even though AT&T signed non-disclosure and other agreements that should have prevented AT&T from using the technologies without Iviewit’s express written consent, which was not given.  
 

     
The reason for the timing of Eliot’s solicitation of your services involves discovery in a lawsuit between AT&T and Raymond Joao.  Joao was a patent attorney at Meltzer when Rubenstein was at Meltzer, although Wheeler initially purposely misrepresented that Joao was Rubenstein’s underling at Proskauer, while Rubenstein also at that time was actually at Meltzer. Joao never transferred to Proskauer with Rubenstein. Mr. Joao was one of the first patent lawyers assigned to the Iviewit Technologies by Proskauer and in addition to the retainer signed with Proskauer, one was also then secured at Meltzer.  As you are probably aware, Joao intentionally sabotaged the patent applications for the Iviewit Technologies and was a principal actor in defrauding Mr. Bernstein and the stakeholders in the Iviewit Technologies, having self proclaimed in the press that he suddenly had 90+ patents in his own name.
    
 Outside counsel for AT&T, Adam Floyd, learned of the problems Joao caused to the Iviewit Technologies and contacted Mr. Bernstein. Floyd and Bernstein had many discussions and exchange many emails on the subject. The dialogue concluded with Mr. Floyd requesting that Mr. Bernstein submit a proposal for AT&T to license the Iviewit Technologies or to enter into some other business relationship. 
 

    
Mr. Bernstein advised me that you are aware of most of the particulars respecting the Iviewit Technologies and the claims that were previously brought against many of the firms, individuals and professionals who acted alone and in concert to prevent Mr. Bernstein and the Iviewit Technologies stakeholders from monetizing the Iviewit Technologies. Accordingly, I will not repeat that information in this letter. Mr. Bernstein will make available to you any documents and other information you may wish to review. Mr. Bernstein is willing to entertain most forms of compensation for your services. That being said, Mr. Bernstein firmly believes that counsel and other professionals should have an equity interest as part of their compensation, so that financial interests align. That is a subject for future discussions between you and Mr. Bernstein. Please contact Eliot to discuss this matter and feel free to contact me at (856) 236-6567 if you wish to speak with me.
Very truly yours,
Marc R. Garber
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